
VOID SHEET 

TO: License Fee Management Branch 

FROM: Region 3 
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION 

Control number: 3 1 5900 

Applicant: PHELPS COUNTY REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER 

License Number: 24-18295-01 

Docket Number: 030-14804 

Date Voided: February 15,2007 

Reason for Void: I contacted the licensee (Carri Chlando, Chief Nuclear Medicine 
Technolo ist) by tele hone on February 15, 2007, to discuss the 
changes Po their NR8license such as removing restrictions, etc.) and 

Shortly, after the licensee submitted their request to ad% Dr. Gerber, 
he.decided to stop wo.rkin at the hos ita1 and left. I discussed 
voidin this request with &ando, antshe stated that this.was 

facilig and left the hospital. 

learned that their request to a 6 d. Dr. Ge@er was no Ion er needed. 

acce 9 able because Dr.. Gerber had already stopped working at their 

February 15,2007 

Signature Date 
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Refund Authorized and processed 

No Refund Due 

Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required 

Comments Log completed 

Processed by: 


